From: Mitch Adcock

To: Parker, Tommy
Subject: Re: Scotty Cameron Putters
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 8:53:58 PM

That’s definitely my putter and it looks great. Thanks for sending the pictures. Mitch

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2019, at 7:41 PM, Parker, Tommy <tep@its.msstate.edu> wrote:

Mitch,

Thank you so much for taking time to look at the attached pictures. | have the
opportunity to purchase the putter with

Certificate of Authenticity #A017706 and | would like for you to take a look at the
pictures to see if you think it is one of

the putters that Scotty made for you. It has the M. A. initials stamped on the face
and it looks very similar to A015246

which actually states your name in the description.

COA #A017706 The description of this putter reads as follows:

"1992 Scott Cameron handmade putter in a black oxide finish with a circle sight
dot, 'M.A."initials, '"MIZUNQO" and a SCM crown."
https://www.scottycameron.com/authentication/registry/Details.aspx?
rn=A017706

COA #A015246 The description of this putter reads as follows:

"Made for Mitch Adcock Scott Cameron handmade putter in a black oxide finish
with a swan neck, a SCM crown, a circle sight dot, '"M.A." initials and chatter
marks."

https://www.scottycameron.com/authentication/registry/Details.aspx?
rn=A015246

If you can confirm that AO17706 was indeed one of the putters that Scotty made
for you, | am going to try to send it back in

and get them to re-authenticate it and add your name to the description. Also, it
will be just that much more of an honor to

own the putter for nostalgic reasons knowing that it was made for you.
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Thank you again,
Tommy Parker
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